Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Agenda
Governing School Board
Wednesday, November 13, 2019
4:00 p.m.
Classroom, Kashia School District

1. Call to Order Board and Staff/Establishment of Quorum
Glenda Antone Frances Johnson
Maxine Barboza Joseph Swain

Charlene Pinola Patti Pomplin

2. Approval of Agenda

3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items (Limit 5 Minutes)
Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within in the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard. The Board may limit
comments to no more than § minutes each pursuant to Board policy. Public comment will be allowed on each specific agenda item
prior to Board action thereon.

4. Communication

5. Consent Agenda
5.1  Approve Minutes from October 16, 2019
5.2  Approve Warrants for October 2019

6. Reports and Communications
6.1  Governing Board Members
6.2  Superintendent

6.3 Teacher
6.4 Business Manager
6.5 PTO

7. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion
7.1  First Reading Board Policies

BP 3270 Sale & Disposal of Books, Equipment & Supplies
AR 3270 Sale & Disposal of Books, Equipment & Supplies
BP 3314 Payment for Goods & Services
AR 3314 Payment for Goods & Services
BP 3320 Claims & Actions Against the District
AR 3320 Claims & Actions Against the District
E 3320 Claims & Actions Against the District
BP 3350 Travel Expenses
BP 3400 Management of District Assets/Accounts
AR 3400 Management of District Assets/Accounts
BP 3515.2 Disruptions
AR 3515.2 Disruptions

7.2 Review School Safety Plan

_— - ——




Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action
8.1  Ji3a for October 10th, & 25th through November 15t due to Air Quality and PG&E
Outage
8.2  Approve Updated 2019-20 Calendar for October 9th PG&E Outage
8.3  Approve Facilities Inspection Tool

9. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings

9.1  Board Policies

9.2  Audit for 2018-19

9.3 1t Interim

9.4 Nomination for and Election of, School Board President

9.5 Nomination for and Election of, School Board Clerk

9.6  Nomination for and Election of, Voting Delegate and Alternative Voting
Delegate to vote in elections of the Sonoma County Committee on School
District Organization

9.7 Board Member signatures for the Sonoma County Superintendent of Schools

9.8  Approve Frances Johnson as Secretary of the Board

9.9 Determination and approval of the 2020 regular Board meeting dates and times

10. Adjournment

Next Regular Board Meeting
Wednesday, December 11, 2019 4:00pm



Kashia School District
Minutes
Special Board Meeting, October 16, 2019

. Meeting called to order at 4: 18 by Board Clerk Glenda Antone
Roll Call: Trustee Glenda Antone, Trustee Maxine Barboza
Absent: Charlene Pinola

Staff: Frances Johnson, Patti Pomplin, Joseph Swain
Community: None

. Approval of Agenda: Moved by Trustee Barboza, seconded by Trustee Antone
to approve the agenda as presented.

. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items: None

. Communication — The following letters were reviewed by the board.

SCOE - Approval of 2019-20 Original Budget

SCOE — Approval of 2019-20 LCAP

CDE - Approval of J13A Attendance Due to Emergency Conditions February 27 &
28th 2019

LCAP Federal Addendum System — Title II Portion of Addendum

. Consent Agenda
Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Barboza to approve the
consent agenda as presented.

5.1 Approved Minutes from September 11, 2019

5.2 Approved Warrants from September 2019

5.3 Williams Quarterly Report July 2019 to September 2019

. Reports and Communications

6.1 Governing Board — Trustee Barboza stated she needed to resign from the
board; asked if new employees were be drug tested through Indian
Health.

6.2 Superintendent —Continuing to work with Nate on the water shed; Sister
Linda providing language/vocabulary — Trustee Pinola hopes to help;
Joseph doing a wonder job; Rosie Davis working in the mornings with an
RSP student; Robin Iversen working with special education students in
the morning and doing custodial work in the afternoons; plans to ask
Indian Health for help with drug testing.

6.3 Aide — Joseph working on getting students on track grade level wise,
progressing with math and seeing movement with reading; some special
education assessment going on via internet; using planets for science
studies; studying presidents; using prizes for rewards; student attitudes
improving as well as seeing a significant improvement in classroom
behavior; classroom organization continues to improve learning
environment.



6.4 Business Manager — Audit information given to the auditors for
completion; need to have a school safety meeting; handed out plants to
the board as a thank you and condolences for Lorraine’s passing; will
bring Christmas stockings for an art project and stuffers for the parents to
wrap.

6.5 PTO — None

7. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion

7.1 Breakdown of Prior Year Special Ed Revenue/Expenditures
Board reviewed information handed out about prior years SELPA revenue
recapture and what revenues are available for the current year program
7.2 Understanding the Budget — Presentation
The board reviewed Unrestricted vs. Restricted revenue programs.
7.3 RESIG Public Self Insurer’s Annual Report
The board reviewed the annual report for year ending June 2019 from
Redwood Empire Schools Insurance Group who provided Property &
Liability Insurance as well as Workers Comp for Sonoma County Schools.

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action
8.1 Final Reading Board Policies
Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Barboza and passed
unanimously to adopt the board policies as presented.

BP7000 Concepts and Roles
BP7110 Facilities Master Plan
AR7111 Evaluating Existing Buildings
BP7131 Relations with Local Agencies
BP7140  Architectural and Engineering Services
AR7140  Architectural and Engineering Services
BP7150  Site Selection and Development
BP7210  Facilities Financing
BP7211 Developer Fees
AR7211  Developer Fees
BP7212 Mello Roos Districts
BP7213  School Facilities Improvement Districts
BP7214  General Obligation Bonds
AR7214  General Obligation Bonds
BP7310  Naming of Facility
8.2 Approve Updated 2019-20 Master Calendar Revision for Power Outage
on 10/02/19

Moved by Trustee Barboza, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed
unanimously to approve the change to the 2019-20 school calendar to use
one of the built in emergency days for the power outage on October 2,
2019 which happened due to a truck accident taking out a power pole.
8.3 Approve Provisional Internship Permit for Joseph Swain

Moved by Trustee Barboza, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed
unanimously to approve the Provisional Internship Permit for Joseph
Swain to be acting teacher for the 2019-20 school year.



9. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings.
9.1 Board Policies
9.2 Facilities Inspection Tool (FIT)
9.3 15t Interim Report
9.4 2018-19 Audit
9.5 Calendar Revision for October 9% and 10 Power Outage
9.6 J13a for Power Outages Beyond Build in Emergency Days
9.7 School Safety Plan

10. Meeting Adjourned at 5:43
Next Meeting
Regular Board Meeting, Wednesday, November 13, 2019 4: 00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted: Patti Pomplin

Signed:

Glenda Antone, Clerk



WVYSE:LL 6102 ¥ AON ‘(NITdWOdd) ulidwod med Joj psjeisuasy BlYsey - 9y0

Z 4o | abed ‘panoidde aq syosyn) Buipedaid
ANITINO 34dvIS3 | B} 1ey} papusLULLIODal s1 )] "S88JSN1| JO pleog U} Jo UOKEZHOYINE pue Aojjod S10MISIQ Y] Ylim 8OUBDPIOIOE Ul PANSS! Udaq aABY $yooy)) Buipessid sy
8Y'2.8 a3y 1e| sn|d 6/+8292Z'8259852 ' 8¥0685C T€95-10 Auedwod uvebioy Aey  610z/81/0) TLIBYLL
L8669 zz'609 Aunoes
65°98 woolssed Joy Bru 08EP-10 uidwod med 610z/81/0L LLI8YLL
0L'6LE 8 JOQUISAON O} | JOQUIBAON JO 3oam 0025-10 ysuled auds 610Z/8L/0L 022814
68°90¢ 00921 GGOEELEBEYE
89yl L L1¥990.96€6
LZ'99L L128E2E¥E8T 0Z85-+0 DU108(3 g SBD dUylded  6L0Z/8L/0) 69/8%.1
ze L1 8€6/9pNY 0€SS-10 1ousIg samaN elusey  610Z/8L/0L 89787/
0z i¥e 09'€Z1 Bl¥.8GE p! pe
09°€Z) S659GGE P! pe §Z85-10 Janesq Iseo) wepuadepu]  610Z/2L/0L 29/8%11
LYol pooy duy pfaiy 00.¥-10 1euLedng elelens  610Z/81H/04 99/8v/ 1
00081 0006 99p AOU J00 009-1/ 8%
0006 93(Q AON 100 666-1/8# 2€85-10 ou| suuelY ® 4S3  6L0Z/8L/0L G9/8%.1
SH0LL 61°609 Jopuijfo 1100 g1 dn suny
96091 102 uomub 0€95-10 9./ [eooun BEIEND  6L0Z/3L/0L $9.8%.1
v8'GLL 8L/0L O} ¥1/0} 4O 3S0m o} |any 00Z5-L0 ysused suso 610Z/91/01 9608Y. 1
oL6LE L AON 0} 8Z 190 J0 %oam 0025-10 Ysuied sussy 6L0Z/9LI0} G608 .LL
00004} Hoddns esusol| a1emyjos oveEr 10 21BMYOS SBUBY  6102/9L/0} 608721
05°Zel juswio|dws 4o 010U PBIYSSEID 0SET-L0 seonueg [e6o71-300S  6102/60/01 9eL9v/L
00'¥8Z o1} 0085-+0 S92IASS [EOIPSIN JSBOD POOMPaY  61.0Z/60/01 SELOP/L
89'GET subis ‘sjyby uonow*sspog Jsjem OLErLO uidwod med 6L0Z/60/01 YELOVLL
18°10¢ mopuIm 0085-10 douyg sse|9 s,@1ed  6102/60/0} eeLOv/L
oL'6LE GZ 100 0} | Z 100 JO 3oom 0025-10 Ustued sus9  6L0Z/60/0L zeLOVLL
oL6le 81 190 01 71 190 JO Yoom 0025-1.0 ysuted ausg 6102/60/0+ LeLoviL
6czy v 0l shay 08Er-10
sT'ze obejsod 0SEP-10 ulemg ydesor  610z/60/01 0EL9%.1
8Z°¢6¢ G18€101289658220. 1 165-LO SuoijedJUNWIIOY JBKUCIS  §10Z/60/01 62/9v.1
€89 §/2502v6 GGS6-10 daq juswdoreasq wswhodws  610Z/60/01 8Z/9V/1L
00° 0% ujwpe 1o} po |eoads 0025-10 P3 JO 200 AlunoD ewouos  6L0Z/0/0 L vZ6SY.1L
509 6765 sJ0)09)0.d abins
S0’z dsi se)depe 0LEP-10 uidwod med  610z/v0/01 €265YLL
00°0St BIYSE}| JO SpUsLY 06EY-10 Ee[ould duspeyd  61.0z/70/0L TT6SYLL
olL'6le LL/OL O} 20/0L JO doom 0025-10 Uslied suso  610Z/¥0/01 LZ6SYLL
0Z'zsy £Z/60 PUB 91./60 40 XodM [oAe) dSY 00ZG-+0 uosuyor sedueld  610Z/70/01 0Z6SPLL
9z'882 soueusiUlBLY 08E¥-10 00 Joquin BingsplesH  610Z/¥0/0) 61651/ 1
66'LLL 520128002 0155-1.0 sebuswy  6102/70/0} 8L6SY.L
000§ - - 0820-87.29 €.66-10 B abpa-Bisoy  6LOZ/F0/0L  LLBSY.L
junowy junowy jJjuswwon j99lqo-pung 40 JapiQ ay} 0} Aed ajeq JagunN
329Yy9o pasuadxgy }o3ayo No9yo

6102/1€/01 ubnoiys 61.02/L0/01 P33 SYI3YD

Hoday pieog oz LAedbay



WVSE:LL 6L0Z ¥ AON (NITdINOdd) udwod med Jo} pajeiauas elYsey - 9%0

Z 10 g abed "paAcidde aq syoayQ) Buipsoard
E 3d4VDS53 8L} By} PSPUSLILIOD) S1If "SB3JSNIL JO PIEOG U JO UOREZIOYINE PUE ADI[0d S10UISIC] SU) UiIM SOUBPIODDE Uf PANSS] USSG SABY Sy08y7) Buipsosid ay |
ob'vsL'gl {(junowy }28y2) 1eN
00" Aynqer] xeL sejeg piedun ssa
o' ¥S.'8L |84 SYO8YD JO JaquinN |ejo)
v v5. 8l 87 pun4 |eauss) 10
unowy pasuadxy junoo yoayn uondussaqg pun4

Arewwng pungy

o ¥SL'8L v SY23YD 0 Jaquunp [ejo]
SOkl G168 €Z/01-7Z/60 1sIsse ssep ds) 9085-10
00°€ve €2-01-2/60 Wol youn| 008S-10 sineq@ a9jesoy  6102/52/0} 06.0G.}
rAAlR:1% Z09 2€95-10 Auedwo ueblo Aey  610z/52/01 6820S.1
£€°85¢ 80140 pue ye OLEP-LO undwod med 610z/5z/0} 880G/}
oL6le Gl AON O} || AON JO Yoom 00Z5-10 Usled aus9  6L02/S2/01 1810671
08'S6¢ pio4 |osueH wioy siiedas uea 0€95-10 Asuouen epurl  6102/52/01 98/0S/1
08'vE Jiej yyesy 0025-10 ulemg ydesor 610z/52/0L S8/0G.1
¥8°68€ ov'G. 21/0} uo 900s z0zs-10
9,66 edjes
89vle 94/01-¥1/01 8uab woou ei0y 0025-10 uosuyop ssduel4  61L0Z/SZ/0} ¥8.0S.L
SLLeb'L SZ'T66 €Z/01-€2/60 sisse sseo ds) 9085-10
0S°66¥ £2/01-£2/60 UBIPOISNO 0085-10 UssIaA| uIgoy  610Z/5SZ/0) €80S/1
v5oLe S18€1012896582.0. L165-LO SUOIEDIUNWWOY JBRUOIS  6L0Z/SZ/0L 78105/
S9'6ElL L} 2260008 2E95-10 Alag ul] Jopuap obreq siisp 61L0Z/81L/01 SLI8V.1L
00°0LS yosads go/0 | Buipus yeem £085-10 ou| dnoig sissuan 8yl 6L0Z/8L/0L v28%.1
00°006'y €# 618102 1285-10 Aoueunoooy yojeoy usydels 610z/81L/0L €L/8v.1
20806  ¥§0E - - 2o TEYS-10 - _ AuedwopueBiopyhey 6L0z/8L0L  TllBPLL
unowy junowy juswwon 100lqo-pun4y 40 Japio ay) 03 Aeyd ajeq JaquinN
 flT) pasuadx3 b EETE) ¥29yo

6102Z/1€/0L UBNOIUI 6L0Z/L0/0L POIEA SH23YD

uoday pieog ozl Aedbay



Kashia ESD

Board Policy
Sale And Disposal Of Books, Equipment And Supplies

BP 3270
Business and Noninstructional Operations

When district-owned books, equipment and supplies become unusable, obsolete, or no longer
needed, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall identify these items to the Board of
Trustees, together with their estimated value and a recommendation that they be sold or disposed
of by one of the methods prescribed in law and administrative regulations. With Board approval,
the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall arrange for the sale or disposal of these items.

Instructional materials may be considered obsolete or unusable when they:

1. Contain information rendered inaccurate or incomplete by new discoveries or
technologies
2. Have been replaced by more recent versions or editions of the same material and are of

no foreseeable value in other instructional areas

3. Contain demeaning, stereotyping or patronizing references to either sex, members of
racial, ethnic, religious, vocational or cultural groups, or persons with physical or mental
disabilities

4. Have been inspected and discovered to be damaged beyond use or repair

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish procedures to be used when selling
equipment for which the federal government has a right to receive all or part of the proceeds.
These procedures shall ensure a reasonable amount of competition so as to result in the highest
possible revenue.

(cf. 3440 - Inventories)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

17540-17542 Sale or lease of personal property by one district to another
17545-17555 Sale of personal property

42291.5 Temporary school bus designation

42303 School bus sale to another district

60500 Determination of obsolescence

60510-60511 Donation or sale



60520-60521 Disposition of sale proceeds

60530 Methods of destruction

GOVERNMENT CODE

25505 District property; disposition; proceeds
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 40

484 Surplus property

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
80.32 Equipment acquired under a grant or subgrant

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: January 15,2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Sale And Disposal Of Books, Equipment And Supplies

AR 3270
Business and Noninstructional Operations

The Board of Trustees may dispose of personal property belonging to the district by any of the
following methods:

1. If the Board members attending a meeting unanimously agree that the property is worth
no more than $2,500, the Board may designate any district employee to sell the property without
advertising. (Education Code 17546)

2. The Board may advertise for bids and either sell the property to the highest responsible
bidder or reject all bids. (Education Code 17545)

Notice for bids shall be posted in at least three public places in the district for at least two weeks
or published at least once a week for at least two weeks in a newspaper having a general
circulation in the district and, if possible, published within the district. (Education Code 17545)

Property for which no qualified bid has been received may be sold, without further advertising,
by the Superintendent/Principal or designee. (Education Code 17546)

3. The Board may authorize the sale of the property by means of a public auction conducted
by district employees, employees of other public agencies, or by contract with a private auction
firm. Notice related to the auction shall be posted or published as described in item #2 above.
(Education Code 17545)

4, Without advertising for bids, the Board may sell the property to agencies of federal, state
or local government, to any other school district, or to any agency eligible under the federal
surplus property law (40 USC 484(j)(3)). In such cases, the sale price shall equal the cost of the
property plus estimated cost of purchasing, storing and handling. (Education Code 17540)

5. Without advertising for bids, the Board may sell or lease the property to agencies of
federal, state or local government or to any other school district. In such cases, the price and
terms of the sale or lease shall be fixed by the Board and approved by the County Superintendent
of Schools. (Education Code 17542)

6. If the Board members attending a meeting unanimously find that the value of the property
is insufficient to defray the costs of arranging a sale, the property may be donated to a charitable
organization deemed appropriate by the Board or may be disposed of by dumping. (Education
Code 17546)

Money received from the sale of surplus property shall be either deposited in the district reserve
or general fund or credited to the fund from which the original purchase was made. (Education
Code 17547)

Instructional Materials



Surplus or undistributed obsolete instructional materials that are usable for educational purposes
may be donated to any Board of Trustees, county free library or other state institution; any
United States public agency or institution; any nonprofit charitable organization; or children or
adults in California or foreign countries for the purpose of increasing literacy. They also may be
sold to any organization that agrees to use the materials for educational purposes. (Education
Code 60510)

Any organization, agency or institution receiving obsolete instructional materials from the
district shall certify to the Board that it agrees to use the materials for educational purposes and
make no charge to any persons to whom the materials are given or lent. (Education Code
60511)

Surplus or undistributed obsolete instructional materials which are unusable or which cannot be
distributed as specified above may be disposed of by either of the following: (Education Code
60530)

1. By being mutilated so as not to be salable and sold for scrap at the highest obtainable
price
28 By being destroyed by any economical means at least 30 days after the Board has given

notice to all persons who have requested such notice
(cf. 9323.2 - Actions by the Board)
School Buses

Upon receiving a state apportionment for the replacement of a school bus, the Board may sell the
bus that is being replaced to another California school district if the following conditions are
met: (Education Code 42303)

1. The other district is replacing a bus that is in service and has not been designated a
temporary school bus pursuant to Education Code 42291.5.

i) The bus being replaced by the other district is older than the bus that is being sold by this
district.

3. The bus being replaced by the other district is not sold to a third school district.

4. The other district, by Board resolution, holds the state and this district harmless for any
liability that may result from the bus that this district is selling.

5. The proceeds from the sale of the bus shall be used by this district for home-to-school
transportation purposes.

6. Before the sale is finalized, the bus being sold is in compliance with all relevant
provisions of the Vehicle Code and 13 CCR.

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: January 15, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Payment For Goods And Services

BP 3314
Business and Noninstructional Operations

The Board of Trustees recognizes the importance of developing a system of internal control
procedures in order to help fulfill its obligation to monitor and safeguard district resources. To
facilitate warrant processing, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that
purchasing, receiving, and payment functions are kept separate. He/she shall also ensure that
invoices are paid expeditiously so that the district may, to the extent possible, take advantage of
available discounts and avoid finance charges.

(cf. 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases)

(cf. 3312 - Contracts)

(cf. 3314.2 - Revolving Funds)

(cf. 3400 - Management of District Assets/Accounts)
(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall sign all warrants and shall ensure that warrants
have appropriate documentary support verifying that all goods and services to be paid for have
been delivered or rendered in accordance with the purchase agreement.

The Board shall approve all warrants at a regularly scheduled Board meeting.
(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices)

The district shall not be responsible for unauthorized purchases.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

17605 Delegation of authority for purchases
42630-42651 Orders, requisitions and warrants
42800-42806 Revolving cash fund

42810 Alternative revolving fund

42820 Prepayment funds

CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE

685.010 Rate of interest

GOVERNMENT CODE

16.5 Digital signatures

5500-5506 Uniform Facsimile Signatures of Public Officials Act



8111.2 Definition of public entity

PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE

7107 Retention proceeds; withholding; disbursement
9203 Payment for projects costing over $5000
20104.50 Timely progress payments

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

22000-22005 Digital signatures

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Maximizing School Board Governance: Understanding California's Public School Finance
System, 2006

Maximizing School Board Governance: Budget Planning and Adoption, 2006
Maximizing School Board Governance: Understanding District Budgets, 2006
Maximizing School Board Governance: Fiscal Accountability, 2006

School Finance CD-ROM, 2005

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Secretary of State, digital signatures: http://www.sos.ca.gov/digsig/digsig.htm
Fiscal Crisis Management & Assistance Team: http://www.fcmat.org

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: January 15,2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Payment For Goods And Services

AR 3314
Business and Noninstructional Operations

Payments to Contractors

The district shall make payment on any contract for the creation, construction, alteration, repait,
or improvement of any public structure, building, or other improvement of any kind which costs
over $5,000 based on estimates of actual work completed that have been approved by the Board
of Trustees.  The district shall not make progress payments in excess of 95 percent of the actual
work completed and may include 95 percent of the value of material delivered or stored but as
yet unused. The district shall withhold at least five percent of the contract price until the final
completion and acceptance of the project. However, any time after 50 percent of the work has
been completed, the Board may make any of the remaining progress payments in full for actual
work completed if the Board finds that satisfactory progress is being made. (Public Contract
Code 9203)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that requests for progress payments related
to contracts for public works are processed and paid within 30 days. Any improper request shall
be returned to the contractor within seven days, together with a written statement of why the
request is not proper. (Public Contract Code 20104.50)

(cf. 3312 - Contracts)

Retention proceeds withheld by the district from payments to contractors for public works
contracts shall be released within 60 days after the construction or improvement is completed.
In the event of a dispute between the district and the contractor, the district may withhold from
the final payment an amount not to exceed 150 percent of the disputed amount. (Public
Contract Code 7107)

Regulation =~ KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: January 15,2020 Stewarts Point, California






Kashia ESD

Board Policy
Claims And Actions Against The District

BP 3320
Business and Noninstructional Operations

The Board of Trustees intends that the district's operations minimize risk, protect district
resources, and promote the safety of students, staff, and the public. Any and all claims for
money or damages against the district shall be presented to and acted upon in accordance with
Board policy and administrative regulation.

(cf. 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance)
(cf. 5143 - Insurance)

Claims for money or damages not governed by the Government Claims Act (Government Code
810-996.6) or excepted by Government Code 905 shall be presented consistent with the manner
and time limitations in the Government Claims Act, unless a procedure for processing such
claims is otherwise provided by state or federal law. Such compliance is a prerequisite to any
court action consistent with the provisions of Government Code 945 .4.

The Board delegates to the Superintendent the authority to allow, compromise, or settle claims of
$50,000 or less. (Government Code 935.4)

This policy is intended to apply retroactively to any existing causes of action and/or claims for
money and/or damages.

Roster of Public Agencies

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall file the information required for the Roster of
Public Agencies with the Secretary of State and the County Clerk. Any changes to such
information shall be filed within 10 days after the change has occurred. (Government Code
53051)

This information shall include the name of the school district, the mailing address of the Board,
and the names and addresses of the Board presiding officer, the Board clerk or secretary, and
other members of the Board. (Government Code 53051)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35200 Liability for debts and contracts

35202 Claims against districts; applicability of Government Code



CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE

340.1 Damages suffered as result of childhood sexual abuse
GOVERNMENT CODE

800 Cost in civil actions

810-996.6 Claims and actions against public entities

53051 Information filed with secretary of state and county clerk
PENAL CODE

72 Fraudulent claims

COURT DECISIONS

City of Stockton v. Superior Court, (2007) 42 Cal. 4th 730

Connelly v. County of Fresno, (2006) 146 Cal.App. 4th 29

CSEA v. South Orange Community College District, (2004) 123 Cal.App.4th 574
CSEA v. Azusa Unified School District, (1984) 152 Cal.App.3d 580

Management Resources:
WEB SITES
California Secretary of State's Office: http://www.sos.ca.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: January 15,2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Claims And Actions Against The District

AR 3320
Business and Noninstructional Operations

Time Limitations
The following time limitations apply to claims against the district:

1. Claims for money or damages relating to a cause of action for death or for injury to
person, personal property, or growing crops shall be presented to the Board of Trustees not later
than six months after the accrual of the cause of action. (Government Code 905, 911.2)

2. Claims for money or damages as authorized in Government Code 905 and not included in
item #1 above, including claims for damages to real property, shall be filed not later than one
year after the accrual of the cause of action. (Government Code 905, 911.2)

Late Claims

Any person presenting a claim under item #1 above later than six months after the accrual of the
cause of action shall present, along with the claim, an application to file a late claim. Such
claim and application to file a late claim shall be filed not later than one year after the accrual of
the cause of action. (Government Code 911.4)

If a claim under item #1 is filed late and is not accompanied by an application to file a late claim,
the Board or Superintendent shall, within 45 days, give written notice that the claim was not filed
timely and that it is being returned without further action.

The Board or Superintendent shall grant or deny the application to file a late claim within 45
days after it is presented. This 45-day period may be extended by written agreement of the
claimant and the Board or Superintendent provided that such agreement is made before the
expiration of the 45-day period. (Government Code 911.6)

The Board or Superintendent shall grant the application to file a late claim under any one of the
following circumstances: (Government Code 911.6)

1. The failure to present the claim was through mistake, inadvertence, surprise, or excusable
neglect and the district was not prejudiced in its defense of the claim by the failure to present the
claim within the time limit.

2 The person who sustained the alleged injury, damage, or loss was a minor during all of
the time specified for presentation of the claim.



3. The person who sustained the alleged injury, damage, or loss was physically or mentally
incapacitated during all of the time specified for presentation of the claim and the disability was
the reason he/she failed to present the claim.

4. The person who sustained the alleged injury, damage, or loss died before the expiration
of the time specified for the presentation of the claim.

If the application to present a late claim is denied, the claimant shall be given notice in the form
set forth in Government Code 911.8. (Government Code 911.8)

If the Board or Superintendent does not take action on the application to file a late claim within
45 days, the application shall be deemed to have been denied on the 45th day unless the time
period has been extended, in which case it shall be denied on the last day of the period specified
in the extension agreement. (Government Code 911.6)

Delivery of Claims

A claim, any amendment thereto, or an application to present a late claim shall be deemed
presented and received when delivered to the office of the Superintendent or deposited in a post
office, subpost office, substation, or mail chute or other like facility maintained by the U.S.
Government, in a sealed envelope properly addressed to the district office with postage paid or
when otherwise actually received in the district office or by the Board secretary or clerk.
(Government Code 915, 915.2)

Claim Form

Claims shall be submitted on the district claim form. The Board or Superintendent may return a
claim not using the district's claim form and the claim may be resubmitted using the district's
form. (Government Code 910.4)

Notice of Claim Insufficiency

The Superintendent shall review all claims for sufficiency of information.

If the claim is found insufficient or found not to satisfy the form requirements under Government
Code 910.4, the Board or Superintendent may, within 20 days of receipt of the claim, either
personally deliver or mail to the claimant, at the address stated in the claim or application, a
notice stating with particularity the defects or omission in the claim. (Government Code 910.8,

915.4)

The Superintendent or Board shall not act upon the claim until at least 15 days after such notice
is given. (Government Code 910.8)

Amendment to Claims



Claims may be amended within the time limits provided under the section entitled "Time
Limitations" above or prior to final action by the Board, whichever is later, if the claim, as
amended, relates to the same transaction or occurrence which gave rise to the original claim.
(Government Code 910.6)

Action on Claims

Within 45 days after the presentation or amendment of a claim, the Board shall take action on the
claim. This time limit may be extended by written agreement before the expiration of the
45-day period. If the 45-day period has expired, the time limit may be extended if legal action
has not been commenced or barred by legal limitations. (Government Code 912.4)

The Board may act on the claim in one of the following ways: (Government Code 912.6)

1. If the Board finds that the claim is not a proper charge against the district, the claim shall
be rejected.

2. If the Board finds that the claim is a proper charge against the district and is for an
amount justly due, the claim shall be allowed.

2 If the Board finds that the claim is a proper charge against the district but is for an
amount greater than is justly due, the Board shall either reject the claim or allow it in the amount
justly due and reject it as to the balance.

4, If legal liability of the district or the amount justly due is disputed, the Board may reject
or compromise the claim.

If the Board allows the claim in whole, or in part, or compromises the claim and the claimant
accepts the amount allowed or offered to settle the claim, the Board may require the claimant to
accept it in settlement of the entire claim. (Government Code 912.6)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall transmit to the claimant written notice of action
taken or of inaction which is deemed rejection. The notice shall be in the form set forth in
Government Code 913 and shall either be personally delivered or mailed to the address stated in
the claim or application. (Government Code 913, 915.4)

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: January 15, 2020 Stewarts Point, California






Kashia ESD
Exhibit

Claims And Actions Against The District

E 3320
Business and Noninstructional Operations

CLAIM FORM AGAINST KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Government Code Sections 910 and 910.2

Name of Claimant:
Address:

Phone Number: (day) (evening)

Date the injury/damage occurred:
Place the injury/damage occurred:

Describe how and under what circumstances the injury/damage
occurred:

What particular action by the district and/or its employees caused the alleged damage or injury:
(List employee name(s), if
known):

State the amount of the claim if it is less than $10,000: $

Include the estimated amount of any prospective injury, damage or loss insofar as it may be
known at the time this claim is presented and list the basis for the computation of the amount
claimed:

If the dollar amount is more than $10,000, no dollar amount shall be stated but please indicate
whether the claim is a limited civil claim (total dollar amount less than $25,000):
Limited Civil Case: Yes No

Names, addresses and phone numbers of any witnesses, doctors, and
hospitals:




Warning: It is unlawful to knowingly present or cause to be presented any false or fraudulent
claim for payment of a loss or injury. Penal Code 72 provides that a person who files such a
claim may be guilty of a felony punishable by imprisonment and by a fine not exceeding
$10,000.

Signature: Date:

Exhibit KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
version: January 15,2020 Stewarts Point, California




Exhibit 2
3320
CLAIMS AND ACTIONS AGAINST THE DISTRICT

NOTICE OF FAILURE TO USE DISTRICT'S CLAIM FORM
Government Code Section 910.4

TO: [Claimant]
[Address]

RE: Claim Filed [date]

The claim you presented to the Superintendent/Principal or designee on [date] is being
returned because it was not presented on the district's claim form as required by Government
Code Section 910.4 and in accordance with Board policy and administrative regulation.
Because the claim was not presented on the district's form, no action was taken on the claim.

You may resubmit your claim using the district's claim form, which may be obtained at
the district office. Note that your claim must still comply with the time limits in the
Government Code specified for filing of such claims. For further information, call
707-886-5322.

Exhibit KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
version: January 15,2020 Stewarts Point, California




Exhibit 3
3320
CLAIMS AND ACTIONS AGAINST THE DISTRICT

NOTICE OF INSUFFICIENCY
Government Code Section 910.8

TO: [Claimant]
[Address]

RE: Claim Filed [date]
The claim presented by you on [date] fails to comply substantially with the requirements of
Government Code Sections 910 and 910.2 or with the requirements of the district's claim form

provided under Government Code Section 910.4. Specifically, your claim is insufficient
because of the following defects or omissions:

Therefore, the claim is being returned to you without further action or consideration. If
you wish to pursue this further, you should consult the Government Code or legal counsel.

The Board of Trustees will not take any action on the claim for a period of fifteen (15)
days from the date of this notice.

Dated:

Signature

Typed Title of Officer

Exhibit KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
version: January 15,2020 Stewarts Point, California




Exhibit 4
3320
CLAIMS AND ACTIONS AGAINST THE DISTRICT

NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE IN A TIMELY MANNER
Government Code Section 911.3

TO: [Claimant]
[Address]

RE: Claim Filed [date]

The claim you presented to the Superintendent/Principal or designee on [date] is being
returned because it was not presented within six months after the event or occurrence as required
by law. See Sections 901 and 911.2 of the Government Code. Because the claim was not
presented within the time allowed by law, no action was taken on the claim.

Your only recourse at this time is to apply without delay to Kashia Elementary School
District for leave to present a late claim. See Sections 911.4 to 912.2, inclusive, and Section
946.6 of the Government Code. Under some circumstances, leave to present a late claim will be
granted. See Section 911.6 of the Government Code.

You may seek the advice of an attorney of your choice in connection with this matter. If
you desire to consult an attorney, you should do so immediately.

Exhibit KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
version: January 15,2020 Stewarts Point, California




Exhibit 5
3320
CLAIMS AND ACTIONS AGAINST THE DISTRICT

DENIAL OF APPLICATION TO FILE A LATE CLAIM
Government Code Section 911.8

TO: [Claimant)]
[Address]

RE: Claim Filed [date]

Your application to file a late claim presented on [date] has been denied. The Board of
Trustees has determined that your claim does not satisfy one of the four conditions listed in
Government Code Section 911.6.

WARNING

If you wish to file a court action on this matter, you must first petition the appropriate court
for an order relieving you from the provisions of Government Code Section 945.4 (claims
presentation requirement). See Government Code Section 946.6. Such petition must be filed
with the court within six (6) months from the date your application for leave to present a late
claim was denied.

You may seek the advice of an attorney of your choice in connection with this matter. If
you desire to consult an attorney, you should do so immediately.

Exhibit KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
version: January 15,2020 Stewarts Point, California




Exhibit 6
3320
CLAIMS AND ACTIONS AGAINST THE DISTRICT

NOTICE OF ACTION TAKEN ON CLAIM
Government Code Section 913

Dear

Notice is hereby given that the claim you presented to the Kashia Elementary School
District on [date] was [rejected, allowed, allowed in the amount of $ and rejected to the
balance, rejected by operation of law or other appropriate language, whichever is applicable] on
[date of action or rejection by operation of law].
WARNING

Subject to certain exceptions, you have only six (6) months from the date this letter was
personally delivered or deposited in the mail to file a court action on this claim. See

Government Code Section 945.6.

You may seek the advice of an attorney of your choice in connection with this matter. If
you desire to consult an attorney, you should do so immediately.

Dated:

Signature

Printed Name and Title of Officer

Exhibit KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
version: January 15,2020 Stewarts Point, California






Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Travel Expenses

BP 3350
Business and Noninstructional Operations

The Board of Trustees recognizes that district employees may incur expenses in the course of
performing their assigned duties and responsibilities. To ensure the prudent use of public funds,
the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish rules to keep such expenses to a
minimum while affording employees a reasonable level of safety and convenience.

(cf. 9250 - Remuneration, Reimbursement and Other Benefits)

The Board shall authorize payment for actual and necessary travel expenses incurred by any
employee performing authorized services for the district, whether within or outside district
boundaries. (Education Code 44032)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish procedures for the approval of travel
requests and the submission and verification of expense claims. He/she also shall establish
reimbursement rates in accordance with law and Board policy.

An employee shall obtain approval from the Superintendent/Principal or designee prior to
traveling. The Superintendent/Principal or designee may approve travel requests in accordance
with the adopted budget and upon determining that the travel is authorized or assigned by the
employee's supervisor, is necessary to attend a conference or other staff development opportunity
that will enhance employee performance, and/or is otherwise necessary to the performance of the
employee's duties. Travel expenses not previously budgeted may be approved on a case-by-case
basis by the Superintendent/Principal or designee if he/she determines that the travel is essential
and that resources may be obtained or redirected for this purpose.

(cf. 3100 - Budget)

(cf. 3110 - Transfer of Funds)
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

All out-of-state travel for which reimbursement will be claimed shall be approved in advance by
the Board.

Reimbursable travel expenses may include, but are not limited to, costs of transportation, parking
fees, bridge or road tolls, lodging when district business reasonably requires an overnight stay,
registration fees for seminars and conferences, telephone and other communication expenses
incurred on district business, and other necessary incidental expenses.



The district shall not reimburse personal travel expenses including, but not limited to, tips or
gratuities, alcohol, entertainment, laundry, expenses of any family member who is accompanying
the employee on district-related business, personal use of an automobile, and personal losses or
traffic violation fees incurred while on district business.

Except as otherwise provided, reimbursement of travel expenses shall be based on actual
expenses as documented by receipts.

Authorized employees shall be reimbursed for the use of their own private vehicles in the
performance of assigned duties, on either a mileage or monthly basis as determined by the
Superintendent/Principal or designee. (Education Code 44033)

The mileage allowance provided by the district for employees' use of their private vehicles shall
be equal to the rate established by the Internal Revenue Service.

Vehicles should be shared whenever possible to minimize travel costs. No employee shall be
entitled to reimbursement for automobile travel when he/she is transported free of charge or by
another employee who is entitled to the expense reimbursement.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish a per diem allowance for meal costs
incurred while traveling on district business based on the location and hours of travel. The per
diem allowance shall not exceed the standard meal allowance for business-related travel
prescribed for federal income tax purposes.

Any expense that exceeds the maximum rate of reimbursement established by the district shall be
reimbursed only with the approval of the Superintendent/Principal or designee.

All expense reimbursement claims shall be submitted on a district form, within 10 working days
following return from travel when possible. The form shall be accompanied by receipts and any
explanation necessary to document that the expenses meet district criteria for reimbursement.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall approve expense claims only upon verifying that
all necessary documentation is provided and that all expenses are appropriate and related to
district business. If an expense claim is disallowed due to lack of documentation or inappropriate
expenses, the employee may be personally responsible for any improper costs incurred.

When approved by the Superintendent/Principal or designee, an employee may be issued a
district credit card for use while on authorized district business. Receipts documenting the
expenses incurred on a district credit card shall be submitted promptly following return from
travel. Under no circumstances shall personal expenses be charged on a district credit card, even
if the employee intends to subsequently reimburse the district for the personal charges.

When necessary, the Superintendent/Principal or designee may approve a cash advance, not to
exceed the estimated out-of-pocket reimbursable expenses, to an employee authorized to travel
on district business. Within 10 working days following return from travel, the employee shall



submit a final accounting with all necessary supporting documentation. He/she shall refund to
the district any amount of cash advance exceeding the actual approved reimbursable expenses.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

42634 Itemization of expenses

44016 Travel expense to employment interview
44032 Travel expenses

44033 Automobile allowance

44802 Student teacher's travel expense

Management Resources:

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE PUBLICATIONS

Per Diem Rates (For Travel Within the Continental United States), Publication 1542
WEB SITES

Internal Revenue Service: http://www.irs.gov

U.S. General Services Administration, Per Diem Rates: http://www.gsa.gov/perdiem

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: January 15, 2020 Stewarts Point, California






Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Management Of District Assets/Accounts

BP 3400
Business and Noninstructional Operations

The Board of Trustees recognizes its fiduciary responsibility to effectively manage and safeguard
the district's assets and resources in order to help achieve the district's goals for student learning.
The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish and maintain an accurate, efficient
financial management system that enhances the district's ability to meet its fiscal obligations,
produces reliable financial reports, and complies with laws, regulations, policies, and procedures.
He/she shall ensure that the district's accounting system provides ongoing internal controls and
meets generally accepted accounting standards.

(cf. 3000 - Concepts and Roles)

(cf. 3100 - Budget)

(cf. 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases)

(cf. 3312 - Contracts)

(cf. 3314 - Payment for Goods and Services)

(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)

Capital Assets

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall develop a system to accurately identify and value
district assets in order to help ensure financial accountability and to minimize the risk of loss or
misuse. District assets with a useful life of more than one year and an initial acquisition cost of
$5,000 or more shall be considered capital assets. The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall
determine the estimated useful life of each capital asset and shall calculate and report the
estimated loss of value or depreciation during each accounting period for all capital assets.

(cf. 3440 - Inventories)
Internal Controls/Fraud Prevention

The Board expects Board members, employees, consultants, vendors, contractors, and other
parties maintaining a business relationship with the district to act with integrity and due diligence
in dealings involving the district's assets and fiscal resources.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall develop internal controls which aid in the
prevention and detection of fraud, financial impropriety, or irregularity within the district.

These internal controls may include, but are not limited to, segregating employee duties relating
to authorization, custody of assets, and recording or reporting of transactions; providing detailed,
written job descriptions explaining the segregation of functions; adopting an integrated financial
system; conducting background checks on business office employees; and requiring continuous
in-service training for business office staff on the importance of fraud prevention.

All employees shall be alert for any indication of fraud, financial impropriety, or irregularity
within their area of responsibility. Any employee who suspects fraud, impropriety, or irregularity
shall immediately report those suspicions to his/her immediate supervisor and/or the



Superintendent/Principal or designee. In addition, the Superintendent/Principal or designee
shall establish a method for employees and outside persons to anonymously report any suspected
instances of fraud, impropriety, or irregularity.

(cf. 4119.1/4219.1/4319.1 - Civil and Legal Rights)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall have primary responsibility for any necessary
investigations of suspected fraud, impropriety, or irregularity, in coordination with legal counsel,
the district's auditors, law enforcement agencies, or other governmental entities, as appropriate.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall provide regular reports to the Board on the status
of the district's internal control procedures and recommend any necessary revisions to related
Board policies or administrative regulations.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

14500-14508 Financial and compliance audits

35035 Powers and duties of superintendent

35250 Duty to keep certain records and reports

41010-41023 Accounting regulations, budget controls and audits
42600-42604 Control of expenditures

42647 Drawing of warrants by district on county treasurer; form; reports, statements and other
data

GOVERNMENT CODE

53995-53997 Obligation of contract

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Maximizing School Board Governance: Budget Planning and Adoption, 2006
Maximizing School Board Governance: Fiscal Accountability, 2006

School Finance CD-ROM, 2005

GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD

Statement 34, Basic Financial Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysis - For
State and Local Governments, June 1999

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Association of School Business Officials: http://www.casbo.org
California Department of Education, School Finance: http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg
California State Controller's Office: http://www.sco.ca.gov

Fiscal Crisis & Management Assistance Team: http://www.fcmat.org
Governmental Accounting Standards Board: http://www.gasb.org

School Services of California: http://www.sscal.com

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: January 15,2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Management Of District Assets/Accounts

AR 3400

Business and Noninstructional Operations

Accounts

The district's accounting system shall fully comply with the definitions, instructions and
procedures set forth in the California Department of Education School Accounting Manual.

(Education Code 41010)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that funds are encumbered in the district
accounting records immediately after an expenditure is committed for subsequent payment.

(cf. 3110 - Transfer of Funds)
Fraud Prevention and Investigation

Fraud, financial improprieties or irregularities include but are not limited to:

1. Forgery or unauthorized alteration of any document or account belonging to the district
2. Forgery or unauthorized alteration of a check, bank draft or any other financial document
3. Misappropriation of funds, securities, supplies or other assets

4, Impropriety in the handling of money or reporting of financial transactions

5. Profiteering as a result of insider knowledge of district information or activities

6. Disclosing confidential and/or proprietary information to outside parties

(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)
il Disclosing investment activities engaged in or contemplated by the district
(cf. 3430 - Investing)

8. Accepting or seeking anything of material value from contractors, vendors or persons
providing services or materials to the district

9. Destroying, removing or inappropriately using of records, furniture, fixtures or



equipment
10.  Failing to provide financial records to authorized state or local entities
11.  Any other dishonest or fraudulent act

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall investigate reports of fraudulent activity in a
manner that protects the confidentiality of the parties and the facts. All employees involved in
the investigation shall be advised to keep information about the investigation confidential.

If an investigation substantiates the occurrence of a fraudulent activity, the
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall issue a report to appropriate personnel and to the
Board of Trustees. The final disposition of the matter and any decision to file a criminal
complaint or refer the matter to the appropriate law enforcement and/or regulatory agency for
independent investigation shall be made in consultation with legal counsel. The result of the
investigation shall not be disclosed to or discussed with anyone other than those individuals with
a legitimate need to know.

(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)
(cf. 4119.1/4219.1/4319.1 - Civil and Legal Rights)

Regulation  KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: January 15,2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Disruptions

BP 3515.2
Business and Noninstructional Operations

In order to help maintain an educational environment that provides for student safety, the Board
of Trustees is committed to keeping the school free from disruptions and to keeping unauthorized
persons from entering school grounds. The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall provide
for the prompt removal of any individual from school grounds who disrupts or threatens to
disrupt normal school operations, threatens the health and safety of students or staff, or threatens
to cause property damage in accordance with law, Board policy, or administrative regulation.

(cf. 1250 - Visitors/Outsiders)

(cf. 3515 - Campus Security)

(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

(cf. 4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security)

(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 5131.4 - Student Disturbances)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish a plan describing actions to be taken,
including staff responsibilities, when an individual is causing a disruption. In developing such a
plan, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall consult with law enforcement to create
guidelines for law enforcement support and intervention in the event of a disruption.

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(cf. 3515.3 - District Police/Security Department)
(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)

School staff shall be trained to recognize when an individual has committed acts that constitute a

disruption in violation of Board policy or administrative regulation. Staff who believe that a
disruption may occur shall immediately contact the Superintendent/Principal or designee.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)

Gun Free School Zone
Possession of unauthorized firearms, weapons, or other dangerous instruments is prohibited
within 1,000 feet of school grounds without the written permission of school authorities. (Penal

Code 626.9, 626.10)

(cf. 5131.7 - Weapons and Dangerous Instruments)



(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)
(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

32210 Wiliful disturbance of public school or meeting, misdemeanor
32211 Threatened disruption or interference with classes; misdemeanor
35160 Authority of governing boards

44810 Wiliful interference with classroom conduct

44811 Disruption of classwork or extracurricular activities

51512 Prohibited use of electronic listening or recording device
PENAL CODE

243.5 Assault or battery on school property

415.5 Disturbance of peace of school

626-626.11 Schools, crimes, especially:

626.7 Failure to leave campus or facility; wrongful return; penalties; notice; exceptions
626.8 Disruptive presence at schools

626.81 Misdemeanor for registered sex offender to come onto school grounds
626.9 Gun Free School Zone Act

627-627.10 Access to school premises

653b Loitering about schools or public places

COURT DECISIONS

Reeves v. Rocklin Unified School District, (2003) 109 Cal.App.4th 652
In Re Joseph F., (2000) 85 Cal.App.4th 975

In Re Jimi A., (1989) 209 Cal. App.3d 482

In Re Oscar R., (1984) 161 Cal. App 3d 770

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

79 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 58 (1996)

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

911! A Manual for Schools and the Media During a Campus Crisis, 2001

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Practical Information on Crisis Planning: A Guide for Schools and Communities, May 2003
WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education, Safe Schools Office: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/ss

U.S. Department of Education, Emergency Planning:
http://www.ed.gov/admins/lead/safety/emergencyplan

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: January 15,2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Disruptions

AR 3515.2
Business and Noninstructional Operations

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may direct a person to leave school grounds when
there is a reasonable basis for concluding that the person is committing, or has entered campus
with the purpose of committing, an act that is likely to interfere with the peaceful conduct,
discipline, good order, or administration of school activities or with the intent to inflict damage
on any person or property. He/she may also ask a person to leave who uses loud and/or offensive
language which could provoke a violent reaction or a person who has otherwise established a
continued pattern of unauthorized entry on school grounds. This shall not apply if that person is a
student, school employee, or other person required by his employment to be on school grounds.
(Education Code 44810, 44811; Penal Code 415.5, 626.7, 626.8)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may also direct a specified drug offender to leave
school grounds, unless that person is a student at the school, a parent/guardian of a child
attending the school, or he/she has prior written permission for entry from the
Superintendent/Principal or designee. (Penal Code 626.85)

When directing any person to leave school premises, the Superintendent/Principal or designee
shall inform the person that he/she will be guilty of a crime if he/she:

1. Remains after being directed to leave (Education Code 44811; Penal Code 626.8)

2. Returns to the campus without following the school's posted registration requirements
(Penal Code 626.7)

3. Returns within seven days after being directed to leave (Penal Code 626.8, 626.85)

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)

(cf. 1250 - Visitors/Outsiders)

(cf. 3515.3 - District Police/Security Department)
(cf. 4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security)

(cf. 5131.4 - Student Disturbances)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may direct a person who is required to register as a sex
offender to immediately leave school grounds, unless he/she is on school grounds for lawful
business or with the Superintendent's permission. If such a person does not leave school
grounds, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall inform the person that he/she may be
guilty of a crime.



(cf. 3515.5 - Sex Offender Notification)
The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall notify law enforcement as appropriate.
Appeal Procedure

Any person who is asked to leave a school building or grounds may appeal to the
Superintendent/Principal or designee. This appeal shall be made no later than the second school
day after the person has departed from the school building or grounds. After reviewing the
matter with the person making the appeal, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall render
his/her decision within 24 hours after the appeal is made, and this decision shall be binding.
(Education Code 32211)

The decision of the Superintendent/Principal or designee may be appealed to the Board of
Trustees. Such an appeal shall be made no later than the second school day after the
Superintendent/Principal or designee has rendered his/her decision. The Board shall consider
and decide the appeal at its next scheduled regular or adjourned regular public meeting. The
Board's decision shall be final. (Education Code 32211)

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: January 15,2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia Elementary
School District

Comprehensive School Safety Plan
March 2017 — June, 2020

Members of the Governing Board
Charlene Pinola, President
Glenda Antone, Clerk
Maxine Barboza

Members of the Safety Committee
Joseph Swain, Aide/Teacher
Frances Johnson, Superintendent/ Principal
Coleen McCloud, Parent Teacher Organization
Sea Ranch Fire Protection Department
Sonoma County Sheriff
Kashia Tribal Council

Date Adopted by School Board: March 8, 2017 — Updated November 13, 2019



Kashia Elementary School District

'SECTION A: School Safety Plan

School VlSlOH Statement

Section/Page

Disaster Procedures IIIIIIII

Discipline, Suspensions and Expulsron Policies _

Notifying Teachers of Dangerous Pupils Policy
Dlscrlmmatlon and Harassment Policies

General Emergency Procedures
Emergency Operations Organizatibnal Chart

Emergency Recovery Plan
_Adaptations for Students with Drsabllltles
~ The Language of Emergencres

Kashia Elementary School District

Kashia School is a kindergarten through eighth grade elementary school district. The rural, one school district is
located in the northwest corner of Sonoma County. The district is one of the smallest, sitting in the middle of
Horicon School District on Tribal land. Kashia has a population of 19 students. The original one room schoolhouse

is still located on an adjacent property, and operates as a museurm.

There is one part time classroom aide, with two part time assistants who perform lunch, custodial and recess duties.
District personnel consists of a Principal/Superintendent/acting teacher hired from SCOE, a supplemental Business

Manager, a supplemental cultural studies and intervention assistant.




District Safety Vision:

A safe school is a place where learning can occur in a welcoming
environment free of intimidation, violence and fear. Kashia Elementary
School district is dedicated to providing a safe environment for children so
they can focus on learning and growing.

District Safety Mission

Kashia Elementary School District is committed to the safety and security
of students, staff, and visitors within Kashia School facilities. Professional
development and collaborative partnerships are necessary to the success of
the safety plan and emergency management efforts that include prevention,

preparedness, response, and recovery procedures relevant to potential
natural and human caused crisis.

Safe School Planning

Safe School planning is a partnership that includes a working relationship with local emergency
responders, community members, parents and students. A safe school plan is a dynamic process
that is comprehensive, evaluative and constantly evolving. The Kashia Elementary School
District Comprehensive School Safety Plan will be reviewed, evaluated, and amended as needed
each school year by the Parent Teacher Organization and the Board of Trustees. If there are any
significant changes, the revised plan will be placed on the February regular meeting of the Board
of Trustees for public hearing to allow public input before it is readopted.

Our Goals
This Comprehensive School Safety plan has several overarching goals. They are as follows:

¢ To help our Kashia community create a school atmosphere that is safe, respectful, fair, and
conducive to learning.

e To prepare ourselves to respond calmly and competently to any possible disaster, keeping
foremost always the safety and well-being of students and staff.

e To comply fully with all requirements of the California Education Code.

To further these goals, this plan has been prepared in conformance with the provisions of
California Education Code #32282 and all relevant Kashia Elementary School District Board and

Administrative Policies.

Rights
“All students and staff of primary, elementary, junior high, and high schools have an inalienable
right to attend campuses which are safe, secure, and peaceful.”



California Constitution, Article 1, and Section 28(c): Right to Safe Schools

Data Analysis
Data Source 2017-18 2018-19
California Health Kids Survey
Suspensions X X
Office Discipline Records X X
Attendance Trends X X
Community data (parent survey)

Conclusions from Data:
¢ Healthy Kids Survey was not administered in 2018, percentage of parent permissions was not
sufficient.

e Suspensions records in 2018-19 were for 0 students.

¢ Baseline office referral data kept from 2018-19 had no occurrences.

e Average daily attendance in 2018-19 of the 19 students

[
Grade 1% Trim 2nd trim 3rd trim | Average
Kinder 1.96
1 1.24
i 1.89
31 2.47
4th
Sth
6" .74
7“1 '33
gt 1.84

Attendance continues to be an issue for Kashia School District

Conclusions from Parent, Teacher and Student Input:
Parent surveys were not distributed in the 2018-19 school year.



L]

Goals, Strategies and Activities for
Ensuring a Safe and Orderly Environment

Component I — People and Programs - Supports and Engagement
Violence, Victimization & Substance Use

Goal #1
Comprehensive implementation of Second Step Curriculum K-8.

Measurable Objective:

By June, 2020, 90% of students will be able to consistently use strategies for solving conflicts, supporting
appropriate behavior of peers, calming themselves, taking risks or challenges, as measured by trimester
surveys to be completed by yard supervisors or teacher.

Action Steps
1.0 Classroom will conduct Safety lessons each week.

2.0 Playground support with principal observation and coaching at recess.

3.0 Parent Communication and Education of strategies and similar language to be reinforce.

Responsible leads and participants Frances Johnson, Principal/Superintendent

Completion Date and Budget By August 2019
Training, collaboration time, coaching (ongoing)

Resources Needed Instructional funding for curriculum resources.
Release time or scheduling for teacher to model lessons

How we will Monitor and evaluate Monthly check-in at staff/collaboration meetings
Observations of lessons

Student observation

Discipline records evaluated for decreases

Component II — Place

Goal #1: Playground Improvement

Objective: To post playground hours and supervision guidelines. Monitor grounds maintenance. Paint
playground as needed and inspect for damage.

Action Steps

1.0 Phase 1:
a. Signs posted in a visible location.
b. Custodian/maintenance contracted employees inspect playground and equipment on a weekly basis.
c. Superintendent/teacher communicate with parent group about needs and concerns.




Communication and Evaluation of the Plan

Responsible leads and participants Frances Johnson, Superintendent/Principal —
Completion Date and Budget August 2019
$500 maintenance
Resources Needed Volunteers, and time
How we will Monitor and evaluate Monthly facility meetings

Monthly board and parent group reporting

Method for
Communicating Plan | Date of Public Hearing : June 6, 2019
and Notifying Public:
Ed Code 32288 Site of Public Hearing: Kashia School District, Classroom
[ ]
The School is encouraged to notify, in writing, the following persons
and entities, if available, of the public meeting:
« In order to ensure compliance with this article, each School
District or County Office of Education shall annually notify the
State Department of Education by October 15 of any schools
that have not complied with Ed Code 32281
Review of Progress Name: Frances Johnson Date: November 14,2019
for Last Year
Law Enforcement Name: Date: tbd
Review
Parent Teacher Org Name: TBD Date: NA
School Board Name: Charlene Pinola Date: November 14, 2019
Approval

Method of Evaluation: How was the previous plan monitored?

What progress was made on Component 1 (People and Programs)?
Resources provided for new teacher. Lessons are currently being taught weekly, as observed and
reported by superintendent/principal.

Discipline School —Behavior expectations and discipline consequences reviewed in class at the
beginning of the year, and mid year.

What progress was made on Component 2 (Place / Physical Environment)

For the 2016-17 school year, classroom and bathrooms were painted and reconfigured to make a
more positive learning environment. 2017-18 weaving class was introduced to promote cultural
pride and education. 2019-20 the classroom was repainted with new carpet installation as well as
classroom re-configuration for better learning environment.

Signs have been purchased for playground hours as well as drug and alcohol usage on campus
and the consequences of each.




L | veL-r wiod

. PUN4 J00YIS B)IS BY] W0 JOLISIP JOOYIS BYy) 0] Sjlswuoodde jo Bunjew

ay) Joj seak [easy jevy) Joy sauepusye Ajiep abeioae [enjoe oy} 8q 0} pawesp 8q jjeys sauepusye Ajiep aberae pejewilse oy JOUISIP LoNs Jo aouepusye Ajiep obeiaAR By} o)RUINSS JjBYS UONINIISU] Jgnd
40 Juspuajuuadng ay) ‘sjooyos Jo Juspualuliadns Aunos ay) pue Jauisip ay} Jo pieoq Bujianod ey Jo sioqusw 8y} JO SHABPLYE dY] AG UONONISU] S1IGNd JO JUepUBULadnS 8L} JO LORORISIIES 8Y] 0) UMOYS 87 jjeys
108 yom ‘patspual og o) Jeak [easy Aue Joj Jousip sy} Joj souepuape Ajrep sbesane uo podas ajeinaoe ue 1oy ojgissoduw )i Bunjew ‘pakosjsap Jo Jsoj uaaq aaey Jou)sip Aue JO Spiooal aouepuaye Aue JoAsuBYM,

:L6E9Y UoNOeg HF 0] Juensind spew SI 1senbsl Siy| “SPJODSI SOUBPUSHE JO LONONASSP JO SSO| S} 0} ONP PALLISA 8¢ JOUURD

JeY} SOUBPUSHE JO Nal| Ul S2UBPUSNE PAJBLNS? JO 3SN oy} Bunsanbay *|6gaY LONISS DT Ul PAqUOS3P SE PaR0SAP 0 10| UBSY BABY SPIJA SOUEPUSHE USUA :SAYOITY IINVANILLY GIA0HLSIA ¥O 15071 O

"Jsenbal sy} yim pejelsosse sajep ayj buunp eiuiojie) Jo Jousanos) sy Aq Aousbiaw3 Jo S1e)S B JO UOKBIBOS( B SEM B18YL []

.>o:m9wEmwctow._3mcmEewzvumwmﬁowu>__m_._2mem>>8cmuco=m_oo__om:o_;;m:::woco_ﬁomw=_w&muucm@_oo:omumebwwuwctewEmEco_to%m
4407 Jo uoijendwiod sy Ul 9ouepusye Jo SABp pajewliss auy) JO 3N azUoyINe ||t 1sanbal sy} Jo [eaciddy "Z6e9Y Looes HJ JO suoisiroid sy} Yim 8UBPIODOE Ul S| 80UBpUSHE JO SAED [ENOR J0j 9oUBpUS)e
jo sAep pajewnsa Jo Luogmysqns 1o} }senbal 8y "gzi UONOAS ‘G BRIL ‘YD PUB ZEEOY UORISS HTF 0} Juensind SdUBPULSNE Ul 9SEBI0BP [BUSIEW B PadusLadxs 1sanba) sy ul papnioul 8)iS YOS Jey) MOYS 1SN JoWsip

[00UDS B} UILIIM SBYIS |[E JOU JNQ 2J0LW 10 SUO 10} S)senbal 9SBaI09P |ELISIEY "SOUBPUSYIE Ul 9SESI0SP [BLSIEW B PAJUBLadXe SjouM B SB JOL)SIP [00UDS BU) 1By S1BJISUOLSP JSNW JOLSIP [00YIS 8L} LIYJIM S8YS [00YDS ||B apnjoul
1ey) sisenbal 85e3108p {EUBJEN "8z UONDAS ‘G SRIL ‘YO PUB ZEESY UOIISS HF 0} Juensind souepuS)e Ul 9SESI99p [BLISJEW B paousuadxa ng uado Jdsy s1am S|0OLDS SI0W 1O SUO UBUAM ISYINOIA TVYIMILYIN [

"Jsenbal SIY) UM pRIEIDOSSE Sajep Sy Buunp elulojie?) Jo 10wdA09) du) Ag Asuabiswi] Jo 91elS B JO uohele|oa( e sem sisy] [¢

‘bes 10 D09y

uolag 93 o} juensind sAep asoy) uo passyo Apenbas usaq aAeY pINOM Jey) sepnuil JBUonONISUI oY) pue sAep au) 10} sWwil) [EUOIONISUI JO) 11paIo uelqo pue Ayeuad sjqeoidde inoyum (zzyl & uonoes 93 Jad) yay

jo uoyeindwioa sy} u sAep asay) prebaisip 0} y37 ay) sezuoyine 1sanbai siy) 1o [eaclddy “Aousbiawe sy jo aInjeu ay) 0} NP ‘pajsl| SBJEP By} U0 PasOlo alem (SHooyos au) Jey) 1o.} sy} o} prebal Jnoypum (s)jooyos
8l Joj g UOIOSS Ul pa)IPaIo ST |BUOHONIISUl PUB paUIBjulewW a4 pinoys sjuswuoodde 4497 “Zgyly UOI0eS D3 Ul PaqUOSSP SUORIPUCD JO 8SNEBOSY PaSOld S1aM S|00YIS 810W IO BUD USUM JUNSOTD TOOHIS [ _

:1S3ND3Y SIHL OL 378VIITddV (SINOLLIGNOD 1avd

TO0HOS ¥31dvHO O

SeYs [ooyds 309 1S [
SIS 100Yos 300 IV O
:Bumoi|o} ay jo suo sso0yD

(309) NOILYDNA3 40 301440 AINNO2 O

SaYIS 10040S UISIP 199198 [

S3YIS |00428 OUISIP iV [8]
:Buimojoy sy Jo suo 8SO0YYH
10141810 TO0HOS B

:(8A) y37 auo Ajuo 8s00yD) 1S3NDIY SIHL OL 318VIITddY NOILLYWNOANI 31IS TOOHIS GNV 3dAL V3T :Il LYvd

b10 802s@uosuyol}

€896-68.-10.

[edipundauspusiuuadng

uosuyor saoueli

VA3 ‘INOHd J1LL ‘AN 1OVINOD
08¥S6 VO UI0d SHEMB]S
:3003 diZ A1VIS ALID
ewiouog peoy buuds sbbe)s 0LGL€ 621 xod Od
‘JNVN ALNNOD '$5340QY
02-6102 UOSUyo saduel
“HVIA IYOSId ‘JNVYN HOLVHLSININGY HO LNJANILNIYILNS VI
88801 517 usiq |ooyds Arejuswalg elysey
{318voriddy dI) HIGWNNN ¥ILYVHD 3009 1J1d1sIa 3003 ALNNOD JWVYN V31

"uuio} sty Jo uopsjdiod ayy BuipreBal uonewloyu Joy dseeg | liedjee;Byaob ed apa mww/7.sdiy 1e suonsanb payse Aguanbal) pue suogonsul ay) 0} J9joy
"ULIO} SIY} Jugns pinoys JuawdpRua (4497) ejnuuod Buipund jonuon (2007 Z}~ & Bunejnoles 1o asodind sy Joj (yQy) souepusalie Aiep abeloae juswuonioddy [ediouid wodsi jeys sjooyss AU
"82¥ UODRS G AL ‘(400) Suoeinbay Jo 8o eluoyieD PUB ZBESY ‘LEEIY ‘0029Y ‘ZZh LY SUoNIss (93) 8poD uopeanp3 of juensind Jpeso swi) fRUOKINISUI pue souepuale JO [eAoidde UIEIGO 0} pasn Si Lo} SIY).

(v37) AON3OV TYNOILYONA3T V20T 1 LHYd

NOILVINHOSNI LSINDF -V NOILI3S

2102 439W303A A3SIATY ‘VEI-T WHO4

SNOILIONOD AON3OY3WZ OL 3Nd FONVANILLY 40 JINVMOTIV ¥0d 1S3ND3Y

NOILYONA3 40 LNFWLHV43A YINHOLITVO




Z | veL-r wiog

sohk [ooyos je Jemod oN Aeq | - s|gefieAsun sl G102 | £102509 |ooyog Arejuswalg m_cwwxn
sak 8pIIS PN - 831} PAUMOP - [00YDS J& Jomod ON 2102 ‘01 B 6 Kienuer 119102 | €1L02509 looyog Kiejuswa3 elysey|

ou Aylenb Jie sjesun Ajpwesxe pesnes sally Aunog 2102 '01 1290190 81-/10Z | €L0ZS09 jooyos Aleuawelg eiysey|

ou Ajenb Jje ajesun Ajowaxe pasned sall] 8102 '6 JoquianoN 6L-810Z | £L02509 jooyos Alejusweg eiysey|
sehk 8pI|s pnw - umop s3] - oBEINO Jomoyd 610z ‘21 Aenuep 618102 | £10Z500 jooyog Arejuswie|g BIysEY
sok SUCHIPUOD PEO) 'aplis PN - 56EINO Jamod 6102 '8 % 2T Aenugey 618102 | €£102509 looyos Klejuswalg elysey|

" ON/SOA alneN sejeq ainsoj) JB9A [BOSIH | 8pod 10040S SLUBN [00Y9S
e
4 3 a J g A4

("ajdwexa ue 104 SUORONASUI 3y} 0} J8J8Y || Hed Ui S|004dS (€ 10} Kidjsiy Insopd 15T1) AMOLSIH I¥NSOTD il Lavd

z ya } AON ‘L€-GZ ‘01-6'2 o0 4 4 08l [euonipell | €102S09 looyog Alejuswiaz elysey |
pajsenbey seq | pajsanbay sajeq ainso) ainsoj) Aouabiswd Jo (s)aleq pasn sAeq ujying Jepusie) adA] ans 8poJ |00Yds aLUEN [00Y2S |
0 J9qWINN B0 L fouabiawg ufjing | sheq Aousbiawg | j0oysg ui sheq

| H 9 J 3 a 3 9 v

(1sanbau ey} 0) Jepusied [ooyss JuasBYIp Yoes jo Adoo e Yoeye ‘sJepus|ed |00yds Buusip 8ABY S8)IS 8U) PUB ‘SENIS [004DS s|dn|ntw

1o} si)sanba. ay} §| Jepusies jooyos e Jo Adod e yoeyy ‘Jsenba s1y) Joj papesu aie soul| 0 UBY} 8I0W j| TSE BE | |/e0,BE/05AGh B0 500 M JSaNY 1B W0} [99XT [eyuswajddns au 3sM) NOLLVINMOANI TOOH9S 1l 14Vd
“Julod spemajS Joj 1epio uollendeAas ‘339d Aq pajewnss ‘Jo nys semod Aajes olignd 339 d - 1S| JOqUIBAON - YIgZ 18qo1o0

‘Aepii4 Bunnp s,091 ayy ui pabelaae pue Aep Joud auyy Sz

1ano sem Ajjenb Jie sy “essneu ‘ssyoepeay ‘Buiyiesiq Anoip BuiAey sjuspnis pue yeis pajoaye all PIedury| Wol) S)OWS - YIGZ 1840100
Jjo 1nys Jamod Kyeyes oiignd 399 d - Yi0l B Ui6 1890100

|[ooyas 1e somod ou ui pajnsal yoiym ajod Jamod 1y 3ond} - pug 18qojoQ

Payoeny (s)abed |ejuswsiddng ] (‘eep ut 8quosaQ) AONIOYIWT 40 JUNLYN 1 L¥Vd

(9 uonoag o} pasooud) sjqeanddy 10N [ FHNSOTO TOOHIS 9 NOILO3S

2102 ¥39W3D30 a3SIAIY VEL-T W04
SNOILIONOD AON3O¥IWI O1 3NA FJONVANILLY 40 JONVYMOTIV Y04 1S3NDIY
NOILYONA3 40 INIWLHVY43A VINHOAITYO




¢ veL-r wiog

"3)Is (SSN) j00yo3 jjews Aiesseaon e jo 8529 sy up Jo Aousbioius jo ajels e Saiejap Jowanob ay) usym jdaoXe $Sa] 0 %06 8G PINOYS JAYIEND,

000 000 000 B0

00°0 %00°0

000 %000

000 %00°0

000 %000

000 %00°0

[E=)] [GEE] SINOH Fousbiaw3 Jo sjeq 30UBpUANY JEWLION, SINOH SOUBpUBY ,[EWION, 3p0D) [0040S 3lWEN [0040S

SINOH JO 9SEAOU| 10N |  JO %06 Jeuilent) | souepuapy [enioy Buluiuwsleq 10§ pasn a1eq
H KD 4 3 a J g v

G uewy alow yi dse'eg ) ljed/ee)BljAob e

('souepusne jeuol, Jo uopuysp sy} Buipnjoul wio ey) Bune|diiod Lo UCKELIOJUI 1o} SUORONIISU] B4} 0} J8Joy 15enba) sIy) Jo) papsal ale sal)

3pO MMRY]-STRY 18 8]y [90x3 [ejuewalddns au 8s "SI0y Ul souBpUBHE BU SPIACId) STOOHIS HOIH NOLLVNNILNOD ¥04 NOLLYINDTYD 3SVIYIIA TVINILYI Il LuVd

000 0 000 &el
000 %000 -
000 %000 -
000 %000 -
000 %000 -
00°0 %00°0 .
00°0 %000 -
000 %000 -
000 %000 ,
000 %000 -
000 %000 =
(4-9) sfeq juswuoioddy (914) ssa1 souepuapy [enoy | Aousbisw3 jo sleq S0UBpUSNY [BULION, (Aep1aqopQ) 3po7) [00Y0S SWweN |00yos
0 85B2I0U| JON 10 %06 -Joullend) Buiunwsayaq Joj pasn ssjeq S0UBPUBJJY JELLION,
H IG) 4 3 g 0] g v

("souepusye ,jelou, J0 uouyap ay) Buipnioul wioy ayy Buna|diuod uo

UONEWLIOJu! 10} SUORONIISUI B} O} J3J3Y “}SaNbai siy) Joj papasu ale soul| 0} uey) 10w j) TSeBE ] T/e/eE/b}/A0h €5-0pa MATSOTY Je 8y [90X3 [ejuswaiddns ay} osn) NOLLYINDTYD 3SVINOIG TVINALV (I LuVd

payoeny (s)ebed [ejuswiejddng ]
(q uonoag o3 pasdoug) sjqesyiddy joN [3]

(‘nerep ut oquosa) AONIOUIIWI 40 JUNLVN :I L¥Vd
3SVIHO3A TVRIFLVN 3 NOILI3S

1102 ¥39N3D30 a3SIATY ‘VEL-T IO
SNOILIONOD AONIOYIWI Ol 3NA 3INVANILLY 30 JONVMOTIV 404 1S3ndIY
NOILYONA3 40 INJNLHYCIA VINHOLITYD



v | veL-r wiog

("spiooas Jo eduBsqe ay) Ul SOUBPUSJIE DJEWIISS J0 SPI0J3] OUBPUSHE JoNJISU0Da) 0) [ES0doid ay) Mojeq eguasa(] T¥S0doud il Lavd

('PeXc1}S8p 10 150] SpI0981 JO JUSIXS PUE SSOLEISWINDIID MOJOq 8qHOSSQ) STONVLSWNINID 1l Luvd
Buipnjoul pue o} dn LM SSOUSLUWOD SPI0oaI PaRo.Sap J0 1s0| oYy AQ paionoo pouad sijus 8yl 1SINOIY 40 AOMNId i1 LNVd

(3 uooag 03 pasaoid) sjqedliddy JoN [5] SQYO0D3Y IONVANILLY A3A0MLSIA ¥O LSO :a NOILO3S

210z ¥39W303Q G3SIAZY 'VEL-T WO
SNOILIINOD AONIOY3N3 O 3NA IONVANILLY 40 JONVMOTIV HOd LS3N0IY
NOILYONAd3 40 INJW1HVd3A VINYOLINYD



G | vel-r wio4

Bio-a0os@so|ss **3 GEOZ-12G-10/. "  nag [eosiq [eussix3 ‘Jojoaug Mt sl Asjleys *weN
:uoposs siy) Bunajdwos 10} aqisucdsal fenplApuIAoEIUOD J0
{aumeubig) (ewen)
ewoped ‘Auno) BLUIOUOS Iy S 43 Jopaug Bl sos >®=®cw “SSBUIM
’ ‘ jo fep SIU} ‘3LU 2J0jaq (POULIYE J0) UIOMS pUE PaguUIsqng
(aingeubig) (aweN)

CO#mC_ 119H UBA9IS :(ssubisap 1o) sjooyos Jo uspusjuuadng Aunod
‘Jo1j9q pue abpamouy Aw Jo }saq aU 0} 93109 pue any aIe Jsanbai Suiobaio ay) Ul paUIBILOD SJUAWSJE)S PUB LOKBULIOUI 3L |

STO0HIS 40 IN3ANILNRIZdNS ALNNOD 40 LIAVAI4LY ‘il Ldvd

{aimeubig) (swen)
:awep y37 buizuoyiny :(evubisap 1o) uspusjuusdng

(s1senbax jooyos Japeyd o} ajgeoiidde AuO) YIZIOHLNY TOOHIS HILHVHO J0 LNIJANILNININS A8 TYAONdAY ‘Il L¥Vd

(aimeuig) {owen)
BIWOJIE ‘Aunon BLIOUOS J0 Juspisaid pieog BpL B|OUId SUspEeYD SSAUYAN
Jjo fep S} ‘oW 210J3g (PSWLIYJE JO) UIOMS pUB paquosqng

610¢C 13qUIBAON uielL

HABPLJE S1Y} 2Jndaxa [[eys pieoq Buiuraaob ayj jo siaqwauwi ayy jo Auolew e jses| jy

B|ould susjey)

ezogleg suixe

auojuy Epus|o

§3INjeubls SIoquisjy pJeog SOWEN SISqUIS pJeog

1011SI |00YoS \Cmucmc‘_w_m eIysey| 10 pieoq Buiusanob ayy Jo Auolew e Bunnyisuod sisqual ‘apn
sanbay yg| -1 siy ssa20:d 0} pajo|duiod aq Jsnw mojaq sucioes ejqealjdde |y — SYIAWIN QUYOE ONINYIA0D TOOHOS ¥ILYVHI ¥O0 ‘NOILYINA3 40 321440 ALNNOI “LOIMLSIA TOOHIS 40 LIAVAIALV (| L¥Vd

1IAVQl44V -3 NOILO3S

2102 ¥38W303Q a3SIAZY ‘VEI-T W04
SNOILIONOD AONIDUIWI 01 INA FJONVANILLY 40 JONVMOTIV 04 1S3NDIY
NOILYONA3 40 INFW1HVY4IA VINYOLITYD

"SPI003J [BIDL0 UD PASEq aJe pue any) Je sjuswwale)s Buiobaio; sy} jey; (wuye 10) teams Agassy *




« Verizon LTE 6:47 AM 4 30%@ )

4 purpleair.com G

Look Up . Search

[ LilEPA PM2.5 AQI 10 Minute= | x

Horicon Elementary School B:198 |
|| Thu Oct 24 2019
15:10:00 GMT-0700

25: AOct 26. Oct

== Average —— Horicon Elementary School A
—=— Horicon Elementary School B

t
PurpleAir.com

" Map Data Layer:(?)
| (Us EPA PM2.5 AQ v ]
g [Sta.ndard.- Map nSth. 10 Minute Avera__gm l\'\__

| OSEES—— 00

In/a lo Is0 l100 150 1200 I250 1300 !350 400 |500+

v, Outside Inside Show My /=% Averages i
&4 Sensors @Sensors Sensors W as Rin%s A
| October 30th, 2019, 6:46:00 AM PDT h&
s Cookie Consent | © MapTiler © OpenStreetMap contributors

< @ ( i



|z‘s;z."‘ Verizon > ot = Zc;%" 72%@»

'V’alley)/ \/Z

Crossing \'_\
\

5

\
, Stewarts /'L\,\) @ |

| [

= = |
W | a

. ..

1 Cookie Consent | © MapTiler © OpenStreetMap contributors

M =



« Verizon o 1:14 PM 64% ([ )

< purpleair.com SR

Q Annapolis, Californ...

Map Data Layer:(?) Gonversion: (D) x ) L__
o ((US EPA PM2.5 AQ n = >
| (standard Map___[R&) Show 10 Minute Average [K J

EE— B +
n/a lo Is0 1100 1150 |200 1250 |300 1350 400 500+ | :
Out5|de Inside My Averages b
Sensors @Sensors . Sensors (’J as Rings A
October 30th, 2019, 1:14:18 PM PDT l
2 Cookie Consent.|:© MapfTiler.©.OpenStreetMap contributors

I

< @ M il

7|



< Mail .atf LTE 5:06 PM 51% (% )
& mendocinocounty.org

News Releases

&8 Print Feedback

Share & Bookmark  Font Size: (—

Update on PG&E Public Safety Power
Shutoff for the October 29 Event

Post Date: 10/29/2019 3:55 PM

. £ SOOI
The County of Mendocino is currently monitoring the scope of
the October 29 Pacific Gas and Electric (PG&E) Public Safety
Power Shutoff (PSPS) event in Mendocino County. This event is
very dynamic, and the County is dependent on PG&E to
provide accurate, updated information that can be shared
with the public.

Mendocino County is still experiencing county-wide outages as
part of the PG&E October 29 PSPS event. The weather event is
estimated to conclude early tomorrow morning, Wednesday,
October 30, and PG&E estimates an “all clear” by 8:00am.
Following the “all clear” PG&E staff will begin assessment of the
power lines followed by restoration of power. PG&E estimates
customers impacted by the October 29 will have power restored
by sundown on Friday, November 1. The County will release any
updated information on the power outages and re-energization
timelines as they become available.

For more information, please contact the Executive Office at 707-
234-6030. For updated County information on the public safety
power shut off, please visit wyw.mendocinocounty.org/psps or
follow the County on Facebook at
https://www.facebook.com/mendocinocounty and twitter
https://twitter.com/countymendocino.

Return to full list >>

VIEW FULL SITE




KASHIA UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MASTER CALENDAR
2019-20
EARLY RELEASE EVERY WEDNESDAY
M| T|]W]|TH| F Ml T]lw]Ta] F
JULY o | JANUARY 19 |
1 2 3 4 5 [4-Hollday-Independence Day 1 2 3|1-Holiday
8 9] 10 11 12 6 7 8 9 10|2-3 Winter Brek
15 16| 17 18 19 13 14 15 16 17|6- School Resumes
22 23 24| 25 26 20 2 22 23 24]20-Holiday-Martin Luther King D
291 30| 31 27| 28] 29| 30| 31
AUGUST 8 | FEBRUARY 15 |
1 2
5 6 7 8 9 3 4 5 6 7|17-Holiday-President's Day.
12 13 14| 15 16|15- Staff Returns 10 11 12 13 14]18-Holiday-Lincoln's Day Alterne
19| 20| 21| 22| 23(21-Students Return 17| 18| 19| 20| 21|17-21-President's Week
26] 27| 28 29| 30 24| 25| 26| 27| 28
SEPTEMBER 19 | MARCH 22 |
2 3 4 5 6|2-Hollday-Labor Day 2 3 4 5 6
9] 10| 11| 12| 13 9| 10 11 12| 13
16 17 18 19]  20]20 - Native American Day 16 17 18 19 20
23] 24| 25| 26| 27 23 24| 25| 26 Use Due to 10/02 Power Outage
30 30] 31
OCTOBER 22 | APRIL 17
18] 3] 4|2- POWER OUTAGE i 2[ 3
7 8 9] 10| 11 6 7 8 9 10
14| 15| 16| 17| 18 13| 14| 15| 16| 17|13-17-SpringBreak
21 22] 23| 24| 25 201 21| 22| 23| 24
28] 29| 30| 31 27 28| 29| 30
NOVEMBER 15 | MAY 19 |
1 1
4 5 6 7 8 4 5 6 7 8
11 12 13 14 15|11-Holiday-Veteran's Day 11 12 13 14 15
18] 19] 20| 21| 22]2527- No students/start 18] 19 20 ZIHZZ-Emergency Day
- 25| 26| 27| 28| 29|28-29-Holiday-Thanksgiving 25 26| 27| 28| 29|25-Hollday-Memorial Day
DECEMBER 14 | JUNE 10 |
2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 5
o 1o 11| 12 13 8| 9 10 11h12—bast Day of School
16 17| 18| 19|  20|25-Holiday-Christias Day 151 16| 17| 18| 19
. 23| 24| 25| 26| 27|20-31-Winter Break 22 23 24 25 26
| 30 31 29| 30
WORK AND/OR PAID DAYS HOLIDAYS Emergency Days
Total Work Days |10 Mo, [certificated 184 10Mo.| 10 Friday, March 27
[rriday, May 22
K-8 Holiday
TRIMESTER ENDS ~ |staff Development
First 60 |November 15 First Day of School
Second| 63 |March 13 -Emcrgency Days TOTAL STUDENT
Third 57 [June 12 DAYS
180
180

Board Adoption:



‘NOILVNV1dX3 ONILVY ANV SLNIWWNOD

H00d ‘sndwed ay} Inoybnoiy AIesssoau ale aoUBUSIUIBW pue siredays Jolepy -ayis ay) inoybnouy; pajou uasq sAey saaibap SNOUBA JO S31DUSIDYAQ "UOHIPUOD Jood Ul 31. SaNI|Io.) [00Yos BUl| %66 ¥.-%0
v "8IS JOOYIS B} JO SBAJE [RISASS LI AJESS300U SJE 3DURUSIUIEW [RUONIPPE JO/PUE Sliedey *pealdsapim JO/pUE [EORLD SJE pajou saloualyap awog ‘Jiedas poob uljou sijooyos 2U 1| %6668-% G/
aooo "pajebaiw 6uiaq Jo ssad0ud ay) Ul Jo/pue ‘Iee) pue Jeam Jouiw woy Buninsay Jo/pue ‘pajejos ale sapusLLep 9S8 "P3JOU SaUBILSP |EOALS-UIOL JO Jaquunu & yim Jiedas poob u pauleyuiew s1 jooyos 2lll %66'86-%06
AAVIdNIX3 “looyds aup Jo eale [ews AsA e 1oedw Jojpue Juedyiubis Jou aie ‘Aue y ‘pajou sapuayeq Jiedas poob Jo SPIEpUESs [|B JO }SOW Sjeall [0oYds aull  %001-%66
, AT S E ' . =
| aooo
"fJobaje) sad solad [B)0], 10} 0192 & pue Aiobsies jey) Joj Bupjues ,Jo0d, & Ul synsa: Aj|eajewolne ease Aue U AU0Uap SWaLXS Uy DJ0N.
z o
¥00d Qqo0o aqooo aooo aooo aoos aooo aooo W..lh }
%0005 %0000} %00°001 %00°00} %0000} %00°00} %00°001 %00°00% .
%00°00} %00°0 %00°00} %00°00} %00°00L | %0000l %00°00} %00°00} %0000} %0000} | %0000} | %0000k | %00°00L | %0000l | %0000} 3
0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0
= 4
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0
0 b 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ s
4 0 24 4 4 Z Z 4 4 4 i 4 4 4 [4
(seve|d [EWIOSp oM} O} SUONEINJIED [le punol) ONIMNYY ANV STV.LOL AYOD3LVID Il LYvd
131D ‘Wd 0€:€ 6102 "9 JoqUsAoN
NOLLOZJSNI 40 NLL L NOLUGNGS HSHLYEM NOLLOIJSNI 30 JWIL
udwod med |edipulduspusiuladng uosuyor saduelq
(318VONddV 31} (SRI0LITASNI IHL ONIANYAWOODV IALLYINISIUIIY LOIMLSIO 50 NN LU SEOLTEISH IWYN SHOLOISSN
L 8-M [ooyog ABluswws|T Biysey
3LIS NO SWOOHSSY 10 JO HITMNM (STIATT 3QVYO) JdAL TCCHDS| 3LIS TOOHDS
Buwiouog ousIqg jooyos EN«CWEw_m_ BIYysey
ALNNED HOUNINCS 4O 32040 ANNODILOINI ST TO0HSS
9 J0 9 abed

NOILONHLSNOD T00HIS 31M1and 40 301440
Qy¥vo8 NOILYOOTTV 3LViS

(60/50 ATY)

NOILLYNTVAT SNOLLIANOD ALINMIOVL TOOHDS
(LI4)100L NOILOIdSNI ALIMIOVS
YINYO4ITVYD 40 31V1S




‘Aessaoou se s}eays [eUORIPPE as()
aiqeoyddy JoN = WN ‘Aoustoleq swaixg = X ‘Aouspyed = g { 9+M30 osn asesid ‘UoISION Oluono3a[s 8y} dn Buyy usypp) Jieday poos) = A Syep

| | [ ] [ T [ ]

20140

P AN AP NPT 2P T 2T 2T 2T 2T 2T 2T 212121 2

woouissel)

AL AL AL AL AN LA AP AT AT AT AT AT AT A £

100G AUEIIBLISIT BISEY BWEN [00U0S B1/90/1 | ‘uonoadsul jo sjeq V130 NOLLYNTYAS N L¥Vd

9105 obed (80/50 ATw)
NOLLYNTVAS SNOLLIGNOD ALITIOVS TOOHOS
NOILONYLSNOD TOOHIS 2119Nnd 40 321440 JOOL NOLLO3JSNI ALITIOVS

QE¥v08 NOLLVOOTIV JLVLS VINYO4INVO 40 21VLS




